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January 3, 2022 
 
PennEast Pipeline Company, LLC 
c/o Ms. Amber Holly 
Environmental Project Manager 
835 Knitting Mills Way 
Wyomissing, PA 19610 
 
Re: Withdrawal/Revocation of Applications and Authorizations 

PennEast Pipeline Project 
 
Water Quality Certification. No WQ02-005 
APS ID No. 893286; AUTH ID No. 1111888 
Bucks County, Luzerne County, Carbon County, Monroe County, Northampton County 
 
Erosion & Sediment Control Permit Application No. ESG02000160002 
Bucks County, Luzerne County, Carbon County, Monroe County, Northampton County 
 
Water Obstruction and Encroachment Application No. E09-998 
APS ID No. 890535; AUTH ID No. 1107273; Bucks County 
 
Water Obstruction and Encroachment Application No. E13-185 
APS ID No. 893362; AUTH ID No. 1111981; Carbon County 
 
Water Obstruction and Encroachment Application No. E40-780 
APS ID No. 893302; AUTH ID No. 1111907; Luzerne County 
 
Water Obstruction and Encroachment Application No. E48-435 
APS ID No. 893363; AUTH ID No. 1111983; Northampton County 

 
 
Dear Ms. Holly: 
 
This is in reference to your letter dated December 22, 2021 and the clarification email received on 
December 23, 2021, stating that all further development of the PennEast Pipeline Project (Project) 
has ceased.  Your correspondence requested the withdrawal of the Chapter 102 Erosion and 
Sediment Control Permit Application No. ESG02000160002 and the Chapter 105 Water 
Obstruction and Encroachment Permit Application Nos. E09-998, E13-185, E40-780 and E48-
435.  In addition, your correspondence requested that the 401 Water Quality Certification No. 
WQ02-005, issued on February 7, 2017, be rescinded. 
 
Please be advised that Application Nos. ESG02000160002, E09-998, E13-185, E40-780 and E48-
435 are hereby considered withdrawn as per your request.  In addition, the 401 Water Quality 
Certification, WQ02-005, is hereby revoked. 
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Kevin S. White, P.E., 
Environmental Group Manager, at 570.826.2015 or kevwhite@pa.gov. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Domenic Rocco, P.E. 
Director 
Regional Permit Coordination Office 
 
 
cc: Sarah Binckley, AECOM (by email) 

Northeast Regional ARD (by email) 
Northeast Regional Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email) 

 Southeast Regional ARD (by email) 
Southeast Regional Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email) 

 US Army Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia District 
 PA Fish & Boat Commission, Division of Environmental Services 
 Bucks County Conservation District (by email) 
 Carbon County Conservation District (by email) 
 Luzerne Conservation District (by email) 
 Northampton County Conservation District (by email) 
 Monroe County Conservation District (by email) 
 Bear Creek Township (by email) 

Dallas Township (by email) 
Jenkins Township (by email) 
Kingston Township (by email) 
Plains Township (by email) 
West Wyoming Borough (by email) 
Wyoming Borough (by email) 
Laflin Borough (by email) 
Kidder Township (by email) 
Lower Towamensing Township (by email) 
Penn Forest Township (by email) 
Towamensing Township (by email) 
Lehigh Township (by email) 
Moore Township (by email) 
East Allen Township (by email) 
Upper Nazareth Township (by email) 
Lower Nazareth Township (by email) 
Bethlehem Township (by email) 
Lower Saucon Township (by email) 
Williams Township (by email) 
Easton City (by email) 
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Durham Township (by email) 
Rieglesville Borough (by email) 
Eldred Township (by email) 

 
  




